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August 7, 2020 
 
Mr. Jeremy Deuto 
Aggregate Industries - WCR, Inc. 
1687 Cole Boulevard, Suite 300 
Golden, CO  80401 
 
 
Re: Daniels Sand Pit 2, Permit No. M-1973-007-SG;  
 Seventh Decision Date Extension Request Acknowledgment, Technical Revision (TR-09) 
 
Dear Mr. Deuto: 

On August 7, 2020, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (DRMS) received via 
email your request to extend the decision date for Technical Revision (TR-09) 60 days 
from the July 2, 2020 submittal from Lithos Engineering for which the DRMS had no 
documentation from Aggregate Industries (AI) authorizing Lithos to submit responses 
on AI’s behalf.  The DRMS accepts this request as a continuation of the waiver to the 
30-day review period for technical revisions pursuant to Rule 1.9.1. and extending the 
decision date to August 31, 2020. 

Your letter also provided authorization from AI to accept the July 2, 2020 submittal 
from Lithos.  As such, the DRMS will begin the review of the aforementioned submittal. 

If you have any questions, you may contact me at (303)866-8567 x8169. 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Timothy A. Cazier, P.E. 
Environmental Protection Specialist III 
 
ec: Michael Cunningham, DRMS 

DRMS file 
 Jeremy Deuto, AI 

http://mining.state.co.us/

